
 
The Legislature of Rockland County 

 

PHILIP SOSKIN 
LEGISLATOR-DISTRICT 7 
CHAIR, MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES 
MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2014 
6:00 PM. 

        
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT:   OTHERS PRESENT 
LEG. P. SOSKIN, CHAIR    LEG. T. EARL, VICE CHAIR  E. YEGER, ESQ. 
LEG A. PAUL, 2nd VICE CHAIR (ARRIVED 6:19) LEG. P. MORONEY   LEG. C.CAREY 
LEG D. JOBSON          P. BRENNAN 
LEG. B. KANTROWITZ         M. WALSH-TOZER 
LEG. A WIEDER         S. POWERS 
           C. BARBASH 
 
CHAIR SOSKIN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:07 PM 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES- MEETING OF THE OCTOBER 29,2013 AND JANUARY 14, 2014 
 
MOTION TO ADOPT: OCTOBER 29, 2013 
JOBSON/SOSKIN          UNAN 
 
MOTION TO ADOPT: JANUARY 14, 2014 
JOBSON/ KANTROWITZ         UNAN 
 
Chair. Soskin announced the new appointments to the Multi-Services Committee: Legislator Toney Earl as Vice Chair and 
Legislator Aney Paul as 2nd Vice Chair 
 
1. REF. # 9495  APPROVING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENTS WITH VARIOUS LICENSED 
   DAY CARE AGENCIES BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE FOR TOTAL 
   EXPENDITURES NOT TO EXCEED THE APPROPRIATED 2014 BUDGET  
   FOR DAY CARE SERVICES [DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] 
   (CAROL L. BARBASH DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, JOBSON, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE:      TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
SOSKIN/JOBSON/ WIEDER         UNAN 
 
Carol Barbash Director of Legal Services explained how the Department of Social Services provides a childcare subsidy 
for only working parents. The parents choose which day care provider they want to send their children to that the 
Department of Social Services have a contract with. 
 
Chair. Soskin questioned Ms Barbash about the length of stay of the child in day care. Ms. Barbash explained that it varies.  
 
 
 
 

 



Multi-Services committee 
Minutes Jan 38, 2014 
Page 2 
 

2. REF # 2973  APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 
   IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $118,000 BETWEEN THE  
   COUNTY OF ROCKLAND AND THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE 
   EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (B.O.C.E.S.) TO PROVIDE AN INTENSIVE 
   THERAPEUTIC SUPPORT CLASSROOM MODEL FOR THE PERIOD FROM 
   JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 AND AUTHORIZING THE  
   COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE THE INTERMUNICIPAL  
   AGREEMENT [DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH] ($118,000) 
   (MARY ANN WALSH TOZER COMMISSIONER OF MENTAL HEALTH) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, JOBSON, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE:      TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
SOSKIN/WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ       UNAN 
 
Commissioner of Mental Health Walsh-Tozer stated that is a collaborative agreement that the Department of Mental Health 
has with B.O.C.E.S for their alternative high school, which runs at the location of the former Nyack High School for 
teenagers who otherwise wouldn’t have been able to tolerate school or stay in school. 
There is a Social Worker who works there full time spending real time with individuals having difficulties while in the 
classroom. It is a very vibrant and worthwhile program. 
 
Chair. Soskin asked if the modern classroom is new that we are starting? She said it had already started, but is not modern. 
Chair. Soskin asked what age range? Ms Walsh-Tozer said its High School up to 12th grade. Chair Soskin asked how much 
did we bill B.O.C.E.S last year? Ms Walsh-Tozer stated last year they paid us $115,000.00  
Chair Soskin asked if they spent the full $115,000 last year? She said yes, the salaries were paid with the funds. 
 
3. REF # 6546  APPROVING THE PURCHASES IN EXCESS OF $100,000 FROM 
   CARDINAL HEALTH 200, INC. OF HOSPITAL, LABORATORY, 
   MEDICAL SUPPLIES AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES FOR THE  
   COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, THE DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITALS & 
   THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CLINICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT  
   TO EXCEED $500,000 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2014 
   THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERINET 
   DISTRIBUTION CONTRACT #DH10400 WITH ALL PURCHASES TO 
   BE MADE BY FORMAL PURCHASE ORDER [DEPARTMENT OF  
   GENERAL SERVICES – DIVISION OF PURCHASING] (500,000) 
   (GERRY WALSH COMMISSIONER OF DGS-PURCHASING) 
    
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, JOBSON, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE:      TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
SOSKIN/JOBSON          UNAN 
 
Purchasing Director Paul Brennan stated that the County contracts with Cardinal Health 200, INC., which is the distributor 
that provides medical supplies for Hospitals, laboratories and nursing homes for the Department of Hospital and the 
Department of Health. Pricing is based on purchasing contract, which belong to Amerinet Distribution, which is a group 
purchasing organization that negotiates pricing, does inventory and is responsible for delivery of the medical supplies to 
the locations. 
Chair Soskin asked when the hospital and nursing home are sold will this contract be terminated and the money go into the 
general fund? Mr. Brennan said no that money would go back to the hospital fund. Chair Soskin asked if it is the same 
amount of money we budgeted last year? Mr. Brennan said yes, same amount for past 2 years. 
Chair Soskin asked if they would take back inventory once hospital and nursing home is closed. Mr. Brennan said some 
inventories are returnable. Many are returnable as long as they don’t have expiration dates on them. 
Chair Soskin asked if basic hospital equipment is owned by the hospital, not the drug company? Mr. Brennan said yes, the 
wheelchairs, and the beds, are owned by the County. 
 
 



 
Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes Jan.28, 2014 

Page 3 
 
ADDENDUM 
4 REF # 8116 URGING THE ROCKLAND COUNTY MEMBERS OF THE NEW YORK 
   STATE LEGISLATURE TO INTRODUCE LEGISLATION CHANGING 
   THE COMBINED WEALTH RATIO FORMULA UTILIZED TO CALCULATE 
   STATE AID TO PUBIC SCHOOLS, THE NEW YORK STATE SENATE AND 
   ASSEMBLY TO PASS SUCH LEGISLATION, AND THE GOVERNOR 
   TO SIGN SUCH LEGISLATION 
   (HON, ARON B. WIEDER, LEGISLATURE) 
 
RESOLUTION AMENDED LEG. COUNSEL TO ADD LANGUAGE 
 
ADDED CO-SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
WIEDER/SOSKIN          UNAN 
 
ACTION: Legislator Kantrowitz asked to clarify whether the statistic that 77% of students in ERSCD that are eligible for 
free or reduced lunches includes the public and private school population, or only the public school students. 
 
Leg. Wieder stated that East Ramapo School District is a very unique district with 8,000 students in public school verses 
22,000 in private school. The state doesn’t fund Districts equally. There is a base level of what they will fund to every 
district. They will provide less money to rich districts and more money to poor districts. It is complicated formula by which 
they determine if a district is wealthy or poor. The state takes the entire amount of the property value verses the public 
school student population and they will compare the value of the property verses the public school student population and 
from there will determine if a district is poor or wealthy. East Ramapo has many private school students and will take the 
entire property value verses public school student population and you will get to a very different total of assess value to any 
district 
So East Ramapo is considered the wealthiest school district in Rockland County. Federal Government also provides very 
limited funding to all the school districts. My request today is to introduce legislation to change the formula; this resolution 
will be very unique and very proactive. 
 
Leg. Kantrowitz stated in the analysis where you talk about the wealthiest and poorest district are they counting public 
school children and not private school children? When you talk about 77% benefit from free lunches does that include 
public and private school or just public schools students? 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN: 6:49 PM 
JOBSON/ SOSKIN          UNAN 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lesly Senatus, Committee Clerk 
 
The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  To that end, the Legislature is committed to 
creating an accessible environment for all.  To request accommodations that you may require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-708-
7899 for TTY/TDD).  Please request these accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs.” 

 
MS.Minutes.01/28/14/LS 


